Internet Engineering Task Force (IETF) Request for Comments: 5797 Updates: 959 Category: Standards Track ISSN: 2070-1721 J. Klensin

A. Hoenes TR-Sys March 2010

FTP Command and Extension Registry

Abstract

Every version of the FTP specification has added a few new commands, with the early ones summarized in RFC 959. RFC 2389 established a mechanism for specifying and negotiating FTP extensions. The number of extensions, both those supported by the mechanism and some that are not, continues to increase. An IANA registry of FTP Command and Feature names is established to reduce the likelihood of conflict of names and the consequent ambiguity. This specification establishes that registry.

Status of This Memo

This is an Internet Standards Track document.

This document is a product of the Internet Engineering Task Force (IETF). It represents the consensus of the IETF community. It has received public review and has been approved for publication by the Internet Engineering Steering Group (IESG). Further information on Internet Standards is available in Section 2 of RFC 5741.

Information about the current status of this document, any errata, and how to provide feedback on it may be obtained at http://www.rfc-editor.org/info/rfc5797.

Copyright Notice

Copyright (c) 2010 IETF Trust and the persons identified as the document authors. All rights reserved.

This document is subject to BCP 78 and the IETF Trust's Legal Provisions Relating to IETF Documents (http://trustee.ietf.org/license-info) in effect on the date of publication of this document. Please review these documents carefully, as they describe your rights and restrictions with respect to this document. Code Components extracted from this document must include Simplified BSD License text as described in Section 4.e of the Trust Legal Provisions and are provided without warranty as described in the Simplified BSD License.

Klensin & Hoenes

Standards Track

[Page 1]

Table of Contents

1.	Introduction
2.	Registry Definition2
	2.1. Registry Name
	2.2. Registry Format
	2.3. Criteria for Registration4
	2.4. Base FTP Commands5
	2.5. Obsolete Commands5
3.	Initial Contents of Registry6
4.	Acknowledgments8
5.	IANA Considerations
6.	Security Considerations9
7.	References
	7.1. Normative References9
	7.2. Informative References9

1. Introduction

Every version of the FTP specification has added a few new commands, with the early ones summarized in RFC 959 [RFC0959]. RFC 2389 [RFC2389] established a mechanism for specifying and negotiating extensions to the FTP protocol specified in RFC 959, by means of "FEAT Strings" identifying extensions supported by the FTP server, and sent in response to a "FEAT" command. The number of extensions continues to grow, not all of them supported by FEAT. An IANA registry is established to reduce the likelihood of a conflict of names and the consequent ambiguity and to encourage the sharing of information. This specification establishes that registry.

- 2. Registry Definition
- 2.1. Registry Name

The name of this registry is "FTP Commands and Extensions".

2.2. Registry Format

As specified in this RFC, IANA has established a registry for FTP commands and extensions. Registration requests and registry entries should include the following:

Command Name - The FTP command, either new or modified, used in the extension or with which the extension is used.

Following the long-standing practice to capitalize command names in specification documents for FTP, the command names are entered in all uppercase. For extensions amending the operation of a

Klensin & Hoenes Standards Track [Page 2]

command, a plus sign ("+") is appended to the command name. However, if an extension affects the overall command parameter handling and/or transaction processing, instead of being bound to one command (or a small number of commands), the string "-N/A-" is entered.

It is intended to have the registry entries ordered by ascending ASCII collation order of this column (including the "+" suffix if present).

Extension name - The name of the extension.

FTP extensions predating RFC 2389 [RFC2389], and some extensions published after it, did not specify a keyword to identify the extension in a FEAT response. Some later specifications established FEAT strings with the respective command names as their keywords. In order to provide for keywords for future specifications in such cases, this document establishes 'placeholder' keywords to reserve reasonable feature names for future standardization. Similarly, placeholder keywords are used for the basic FTP commands specified in RFC 959 [RFC0959] and those of its predecessors that are still in use. These placeholder keywords are placed in the registry for convenience; it is not intended that they be returned in FEAT responses. To compensate for this idiosyncrasy, the column in the registry is entitled "FEAT Code", and to clearly distinguish between the two cases, defined FEAT keywords codes are listed in all uppercase, whereas placeholder keywords (henceforth called "pseudo FEAT codes") are listed in lowercase. Future specifications are allowed to "upgrade" a placeholder to a true keyword unless it is specifically declared 'immutable' below, but otherwise IANA maintains uniqueness of feature names (FEAT codes) based on caseinsensitive comparison.

Description - A brief description of the extension and, where appropriate, the command.

FEAT String - (optional in registration requests to IANA)

The string expected to be included in the response to the FEAT command [RFC2389] if the extension is supported.

In many cases, the FEAT string required to identify an extension only consists of the "FEAT Code", making this item redundant. Therefore, this item should only be specified if it is intended to register a FEAT string that contains mandatory elements other than the "FEAT Code" itself.

Klensin & Hoenes Standards Track

[Page 3]

Due to space restrictions, and to allow registrants to provide additional information, IANA should present these registration items (if given) in numbered footnotes to the table, not in an additional table column.

Command Type - The type (or 'kind') of the command.

Section 4.1 of RFC 959 [RFC0959] introduced a subdivision of FTP commands into three types: Access control, transfer Parameter {setting}, and Service {execution}. For clarity, and as a service to the user of the registry, this subdivision is extended to all registered FTP commands, using the characteristic initial of the type, 'a', 'p', or 's', respectively, filed in the registry column titled "type"; combinations are allowed, e.g., 'p/s'.

Conformance Requirements - The support expectation for the command.

RFC 959 specifies mandatory-to-implement commands and optional commands. This classification is carried over to all registered commands, using a column titled "conf" carrying a single character -- either 'm' or 'o', for "mandatory" and "optional", respectively. Similarly, obsoleted or historic entries are left in the registry to avoid conflicts with deployed implementations, and these entries are marked with 'h' (for "historic"). Beyond the initial registrations, Standards Action [RFC5226] is needed to register new "mandatory" entries or to move such entries to "historic".

- Reference A reference to an RFC or other definition of the extension and/or to implementations supporting it (see the next section).
- 2.3. Criteria for Registration

This registry is primarily intended to avoid conflicting uses of the same extension names and command keywords for different purposes, not to demonstrate that an extension is somehow "approved". The "Expert Review" method will be used, but the designated expert is expected to check only that at least one of the two criteria that follow are met.

- 1. The extension is documented in a permanent and readily available public specification (this is the same as the "Specification Required" registration policy defined in RFC 5226 [RFC5226]).
- 2. The extension is actually implemented in FTP client and server systems that are generally available (not necessarily either free or unencumbered, but available).

Klensin & Hoenes Standards Track [Page 4] For an extension or command to be marked "mandatory" ('m' in the "conf" column), an IETF Standards Track specification is required. An IESG Standards Action is allowed to direct IANA to change the Conformance Requirements listed for any entry.

2.4. Base FTP Commands

The following commands are part of the base FTP specification [RFC0959] and are listed in the registry with the immutable pseudo FEAT code "base".

Mandatory commands:

ABOR, ACCT, ALLO, APPE, CWD, DELE, HELP, LIST, MODE, NLST, NOOP, PASS, PASV, PORT, QUIT, REIN, REST, RETR, RNFR, RNTO, SITE, STAT, STOR, STRU, TYPE, USER

Optional commands:

CDUP, MKD, PWD, RMD, SMNT, STOU, SYST

Note: STD 3 [RFC1123] clarified and updated the status and implementation requirements of these standard FTP commands, and it contains important complementary information for the following commands:

LIST, NLST, PASV, REST, SITE, STOU

2.5. Obsolete Commands

The following commands were specified as experimental in an extension to an early version of the FTP specification [RFC0775] but later deprecated by RFC 1123 [RFC1123], because Standard FTP [RFC0959] specifies their standard successors. They are listed in the registry with the immutable pseudo FEAT code "hist".

XCUP, XCWD, XMKD, XPWD, XRMD

Implementation note: Deployed FTP clients still make use of the deprecated commands and most FTP servers support them as aliases for the standard commands.

The following commands were specified as part of the "FOOBAR" IPng effort in RFC 1545 [RFC1545] and, later, RFC 1639 [RFC1639] and are now obsolete. They are listed in the registry with the immutable pseudo FEAT code "hist".

LPRT, LPSV

Klensin & Hoenes

Standards Track

[Page 5]

3. Initial Contents of Registry

As a service to users of the registry and the authors of existing specifications, all FTP commands and features published in RFCs after STD 3 [RFC1123] and up to the time of this writing were included in the registry upon creation.

The following pseudo FEAT codes have been assigned, according to Section 2:

base - FTP standard commands [RFC0959] hist - Historic experimental commands [RFC0775], [RFC1639] secu - FTP Security Extensions [RFC2228] feat - FTP Feature Negotiation [RFC2389] nat6 - FTP Extensions for NAT/IPv6 [RFC2428]

+	FEAT Code	description	+ type 	 conf	RFC#s/References and Notes
ABOR	base	Abort	s	 m	959
ACCT	base	Account	a	m	959
ADAT	secu	Authentication/ Security Data	a 	0	2228, 2773, 4217
ALLO	base	Allocate	s	m	959
APPE	base	Append (with create)	s	m	959
AUTH	secu	Authentication/ Security	a	0	2228
 AUTH+ 	AUTH	Mechanism Authentication/ Security Mechanism	 a 	0	2773, 4217 #2
ccc	secu	Clear Command Channel	 a 	0	2228
CDUP	base	Change to Parent Directory	a	0	959
CONF	secu	Confidentiality Protected Command	a	ο	2228
CWD	base	Change Working Directory	a l	m	959
DELE	base	Delete File	s	m	959
ENC	secu	Privacy Protected Command	a	ο	2228, 2773, 4217
EPRT	nat6	Extended Port	p	0	2428
EPSV	nat6	Extended Passive Mode	p	0	2428

Klensin & Hoenes Standards Track

[Page 6]

FinitNegotiationaa m2505HELPbaseHelpsm959LANGUTF8Language (forpo2640Server Messages)sm959, 1123LFRThistData Portph1545, 1639(FOOBAR)ph1545, 1639MDTMMTMFile ModificationsoMICsecuIntegrityao2228, 2773, 4217MCDbaseMake Directoryso959MLSDMLSTList Directoryso3659MLSDMLSTList Singleso3659(for machine)iiiiMODEbaseName Listsm959, 1123NOOPbaseName Listsm959NLSTbasePasswordam959NLSTbasePasswordam959NLSTbaseName Listsm959NLSTbasePasswordam959PASSbasePasswordam959PASSbasePasswordam959PASSbasePasswordam959PASSbaseData Channelpo4228PROTbaseData Channelpo42217Protection Leveliiii123PROT <th>I</th> <th>FEAT</th> <th>feat</th> <th>Feature</th> <th>a</th> <th> m #1</th> <th>2389</th>	I	FEAT	feat	Feature	a	m #1	2389
HELP LANGbase UTF8Help Language (for psm959 2640LIST LPT histbase Data Port {FOOBAR}sm959, 1123LPST histpase Passive Mode {FOOBAR}ph1545, 1639LDSV MISTPassive Mode {FOOBAR}ph1545, 1639MDTMMDTMFile Modification File Modification Timeso3659MICsecuIntegrity Protected Command (for machine)ao2228, 2773, 4217MKDbase MaseMake Directory (for machine)so3659MLST NODEList Directory Dojectso3659MLST NODEList Single Objectso3659MLST NODEbase Dase Passvordm9591123PASV PASVbase Dase Pasive Mode Sizepm #112389PASV POT Sccuprotection Buffer P Protection Bufferpo4217PROT PROT PROTbase Print Directory Protection Levelpm959PROT PROT PROTbase Print Directory So959959PROT+ PROT PROT PROTbase Print Directory So959959PROT+ PROT PROT PROTbase Print Directory So959959PROT+ PROT PROT PROT PROT PASE Dase Pase Pasepo4217PROT+ PROT PROT PROT P		ГLАI	Ieat	1	a 	#⊥ 	2309
LANGUTF8Language (for Server Messages)po2640LISTbaseListsm959, 1123LPRThistData Port (FOOBAR)ph1545, 1639LPSVhistData Port (FOOBAR)ph1545, 1639MDTMMDTMFile Modification File Modificationso3659MICsecuIntegrity Protected Commandao2228, 2773, 4217MKDbaseMake Directory (for machine)so3659MLSDMLSTList Directory 	ł	HELP	base	-	s	l m	959
LISTbaseListsm959, 1123LPRThistData Portph1545, 1639{FOOBAR}ph1545, 1639LPSVhistPassive Modeph1545, 1639MDTMMDTMFile Modificationso3659MICsecuIntegrityao2228, 2773, 4217Protected Commandprotected Commandpn959MLSDMLSTList Directoryso3659MLSTMLSTList Directoryso3659MDDEbaseMake Directoryso3659MDDEbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959PASSbasePassvordam959PASVbasePassvordam959PASVbasePassvordam959PASVbasePassvordpm4217Sizepo2228protection BufferpoPROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROTsecuData Channelpo959 <td>ł</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td>1</td> <td></td>	ł				1	1	
LISTbaseListsm959, 1123LPRThistData Portph1545, 1639[FOOBAR]ph1545, 1639MDTMPrile Modificationso3659MDTMMDTMFile Modificationso2228, 2773, 4217Protected Commandpao2228, 2773, 4217MKDbaseMake Directoryso3659MLSDMLSTList Directoryso3659MLSTMLSTList Singleso3659MDDbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959, 1123NOOPbaseNo-Opsm959OPTSfeat Optionspm959, 1123NOOPbasePassvordam959PASSbasePassvordam959PASVbasePassive Modepm959, 1123PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228PROTbaseData Channelpo2228PROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROTbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm3659 #3REST<	ł	11110	0110				
LPRThistData Port {FOOBAR}ph1545, 1639LPSVhistPassive Mode {FOOBAR}ph1545, 1639MDTMMDTMFile Modification Timeso3659MICsecuIntegrity Protected Commandao2228, 2773, 4217MKDbaseMake Directory (for machine)so3659MLSTList Directory Objectso3659MLSTList Singleso3659MDEbaseTransfer Mode Objectpm959NLSTbaseName List Ssm959OPTSfeatOptionspm#12389PASSbasePassword Sizeam959PBSZsecuProtection Buffer Ppo2228PROTbaseData Channel Ppo4217PROTbasePrint Directory Sizeso959PROTbasePrint Directory Sso959PROTbasePrint Directory Sso959QUITbasePrint Directory Sso959QUITbaseRestarts/pm959RESTbaseRestarts/pm3659 #3RESTbaseRestarts/pm3659 #3RESTbaseRenove Directory Sso959RETR <td>i</td> <td>LIST</td> <td>base</td> <td></td> <td>s</td> <td>m</td> <td>959, 1123</td>	i	LIST	base		s	m	959, 1123
LPSVhistFOOBAR} Passive Modeph1545, 1639MDTMMDTMFile Modificationso3659MICsecuIntegrityao2228, 2773, 4217Protected CommandProtected Commando3659MLDbaseMake Directoryso3659MLSDMLSTList Directoryso3659MLSDMLSTList Singleso3659MLSTMLSTList Singleso3659MDEbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseNoopsm959OPTSfeatOptionspm #12389PASSbasePasswordam959PASSbasePasswordam959PASSbasePasswordpm4217PBSZsccuProtection Bufferpo4217PORTbaseData Channelpo2228PROTscuData Channelpo4217PWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUTbaseRestarts/pm959QUTbaseRestarts/pm959RETNbaseRestarts/pm959RETNbaseRenitializeam959RETRbaseRename Froms/pm959<	l				1		-
LPSVhistPassive Mode {FOOBAR}ph1545, 1639MDTMMDTMFile Modificationso3659MICsecuIntegrityao2228, 2773, 4217Protected CommandProtected Commandprotected Command0MLSDMLSTList Directoryso3659MLSDMLSTList Singleso3659MLSTMLSTList Singleso3659MDDEbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseNase No-Opsm959OPTSfeatOptionspm#12389PASVbasePassive Modepm959, 1123PDSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228PORTbaseData Portpm959PROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROT+PROTData Channelpo2228PROT+PROTbasePrint DirectorysoPROT+BaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm3659 #3RESTbaseRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RESTbaseRenitializeam959RETRbaseRenewe Directoryso959RNTDbaseReneme Fromsm959RNTDbase<	i			1			
MDTMMDTMFile Modificationso3659MICsecuIntegrity Protected Commandao2228, 2773, 4217MKDbaseMake Directoryso3659MLSDMLSTList Directoryso3659MLSTList Singleso3659MODEbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959OPTSfeatofeatfeatPASSbasePassive Modepm959PASSbasePassive Modepm959PASVbasePassive Modepm959PASVbaseData Channelpo2228PBSZProtection Bufferpo2228PROTsecuData Channelpo4217Protection Levelpm9591123PROTbaseData Channelpo4217Protection Levelpm959123PROTbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm959RESTbaseRestarts/pm959RESTbaseRemove Directoryso959RETRbaseRename Froms/pm959RNDbase <t< td=""><td>i</td><td>LPSV</td><td>hist</td><td></td><td>q</td><td>h</td><td>1545, 1639</td></t<>	i	LPSV	hist		q	h	1545, 1639
MICSecuTime Integrity Protected Commandao2228, 2773, 4217MKDbaseMake Directory Ist Directoryso959MLSDMLSTList Directory Ist Directoryso3659MLSTMLSTList Singleso3659MDEbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959OPTSfeatOptionspm #112389PASSbasePasswordam959PSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228SizeSize </td <td>i</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	i			1			
MICsecuIntegrity Protected Commandao2228, 2773, 4217MKDbaseMake Directoryso3659MLSDMLSTList Directoryso3659MLSTMLSTList Singleso3659MDEbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959NLSTbaseNo-Opsm959OPTSfeatOptionspm #12389PASSbasePasswordam959, 1123PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228PBSZ +PBSZProtection Bufferpo4217Sizepprotection Levelp959PROTbaseData Portpo4217PROTsecuData Channelpo4217PROTbaseLogoutam959QUITbaseLogoutam959REINbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm959RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRetrievesm959RETRbaseRetrievesm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959RNTObaseSite Parameterssm959R	İ	MDTM	MDTM	File Modification	s	0	3659
MKDbaseProtected Command959MLSDMLSTList Directoryso3659(for machine)so3659MLSTMLSTList Singleso3659MLSTMLSTList Singleso3659MDDEbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959, 1123NOOPbaseNo-Opsm959OPTSfeatOptionspmff 399PASVbasePassive Modepm959, 1123PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228SizeSize </td <td>İ</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td> Time</td> <td>İ</td> <td>İ</td> <td></td>	İ			Time	İ	İ	
MKDbaseMake Directoryso959MLSDMLSTList Directoryso3659(for machine)003659MLSTMLSTList Singleso3659MDEbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959OPTSfeatOptionspm #112389PASSbasePasswordam959PASVbasePasswordam959PASVbasePasswordpm4217Size2228PBSZ+PBSZProtection Bufferpo4217Size </td <td>İ</td> <td>MIC</td> <td>secu</td> <td>Integrity</td> <td>a</td> <td>0</td> <td>2228, 2773, 4217</td>	İ	MIC	secu	Integrity	a	0	2228, 2773, 4217
MLSDMLSTList Directory (for machine)so3659MLSTMLSTList Single Objectso3659MODEbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959NLSTbaseNoOpsm959OPTSfeatOptionspm #12389PASSbasePasswordam959PASVbasePassive Modepm959, 1123PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228PBSZsizepam959PATbaseData Portpm959PRTbaseData Channelpo2228PORTbaseData Channelpo4217PROTbaseData Channelpo4217PROTbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm959RESTbaseRestarts/pm3659 #3REST+RESTRestarts/pm959RMDbaseRenowe Directoryso959RESTbaseRenome Fromsm959RMDbaseRename Fromsm959RNTObaseSite Parameterssm959<	Ì			Protected Command			
MLST(for machine)so3659MDEbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959, 1123NOOPbaseNo-Opsm959OPTSfeatOptionspm #12389PASSbasePassive Modepm959, 1123PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228SizesizerrrPBSZ+PBSZProtection Bufferpo4217Sizerrrg59rPROTbaseData Portpm959PROTsecuData Channelpo4217Protection LevelrrrrPWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseReinitializeam959REINbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm3659 #3REST+BaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRenove Directoryso959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESileSizeso3659SITEbaseSite Parameterss		MKD	base		s	0	959
MLSTMLSTList Single Objectso3659MODEbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959, 1123NOOPbaseNo-Opsm959OPTSfeatOptionspm #12389PASSbasePasswordam959, 1123PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo4217Sizesizesso2228PORTbaseData Portpm959PROTsecuData Channelpo4217PROTsecuData Channelpo4217PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217Protection Levelnn959959QUITbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRenove Directoryso959RMDbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm		MLSD	MLST	-	s	0	3659
MODEbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959NOOPbaseNo-Opsm959OPTSfeatOptionspm #12389PASSbasePasswordam959PASVbasePassive Modepm959, 1123PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228PBSZsizerotection Bufferpo4217Sizerotection Levelpm959PROTsecuData Portpo2228PROTsecuData Channelpo2228Protection Levelrotection Levelrotection Levelrotection LevelPWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123RESTbaseRestarts/pm959RESTbaseRestarts/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRenove Directoryso959RMDbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SITEbaseStructure Mountao959 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1 · ·</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				1 · ·			
MODEbaseTransfer Modepm959NLSTbaseName Listsm959, 1123NOOPbaseNo-Opsm959OPTSfeatOptionspm #12389PASSbasePasswordam959PASVbasePassive Modepm959, 1123PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228SizesizerrrPORTbaseData Portpm959PROTsecuData Channelpo4217PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217Protection LevelrrrrPWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRemove Directoryso959RMDbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTbaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SITEbaseStructure Mountao959	ļ	MLST	MLST		s	0	3659
NLSTbaseName Listsm959, 1123NOOPbaseNo-Opsm959OPTSfeatOptionspm #12389PASSbasePasswordam959PASVbasePassive Modepm959, 1123PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo4217Sizesizepm959PORTbaseData Portpm959PROTsecuData Channelpo4217PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217PWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm959REST+RestRestart (fors/pm3659 #3REST+baseRenove Directoryso959RMDbaseRename Froms/pm959RNFRbaseRename Fromsm959RNFRbaseSite Parameterssm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SITEbaseStructure Mountao959	ļ						
NOOPbaseNo-Opsm959OPTSfeatOptionspm #12389PASSbasePassordam959PASVbasePassive Modepm959, 1123PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo4217Sizerotection Levelpm959PRTbaseData Portpm959PRTsecuData Channelpo4217PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217Protection Levelrotection Levelrotection Levelrotection LevelPWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123RESTbaseRestarts/pm959RESTbaseReinitializeam959REST+RESRestart (fors/pm3659 #3REST+baseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRename Froms/pm959RNFRbaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959	ļ			1	_	m	
OPTSfeatOptionspm #12389PASSbasePasswordam959PASVbasePassive Modepm959, 1123PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228SizeSizePotection Bufferpo4217PBSZ+PBSZProtection Bufferpo4217PRTbaseData Portpm959PROTsecuData Channelpo2228Protection Levelpo4217PWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRemove Directoryso959RMDbaseRename Fromsm959RNTCbaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao <td>ļ</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td>m</td> <td>1</td>	ļ				1	m	1
PASSbasePasswordam959PASVbasePassive Modepm959, 1123PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228PBSZ+PBSZProtection Bufferpo4217Sizepm959959PRTbaseData Portpm959PROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217Protection Levelprotection Levelprotection LevelpPWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseReinitializeam959, 1123RESTbaseRestarts/pm3659 #3REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm959, 1123RETRbaseRenove Directoryso959RNDbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959	ļ			· -	1		1
PASVbasePassive Modepm959, 1123PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228SizeSizepo4217PBSZ+PBSZProtection Bufferpo4217PROTbaseData Portpm959PROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217PWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseLogoutam959REINbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm3659 #3REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRename Fromsm959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959SITEbaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959	ļ			. –	_		
PBSZsecuProtection Bufferpo2228SizeSizePSize4217PBSZ+PBSZProtection Bufferpo4217PROTbaseData Portpm959PROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217PWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseReinitializeam959REINbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123RESTbaseRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTRbaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959					1		
PBSZ+PBSZProtection Bufferpo4217SizeNSizeN959PORTbaseData Portpm959PROTsecuData Channelpo2228Protection LevelNProtection LevelNNPWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseLogoutam959REINbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm3659 #3REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Froms/pm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SITEbaseSite Parametersso3659SITEbaseSite Parametersso3659SITEbaseSite Parametersso3659SINTbaseStructure Mountao959				1	-		1
PBSZ+PBSZProtection Buffer Sizepo4217PORTbaseData Portpm959PROTsecuData Channelpo2228Protection Levelpo4217PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217PWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseLogoutam959REINbaseReinitializeam959, 1123RESTbaseRestarts/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRenove Directoryso959RMDbaseRenove Directoryso959RNTObaseRename Froms/pm959SITEbaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SITEbaseStructure Mountao959		PBSZ	secu	1	p	0	2228
PORTbaseData Portpm959PROTsecuData Channelpo2228Protection Levelprotection Levelprotection Levelprotection LevelPWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseLogoutam959REINbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Froms/pm959SITEbaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959			חחמת				
PORTbaseData Portpm959PROTsecuData Channelpo2228PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217PWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseLogoutam959REINbaseReinitializeam959, 1123RESTbaseRestarts/pm3659 #3REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRenove Directoryso959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959		PBSZ+	PBSZ	1	P		4217
PROTsecuData Channelpo2228Protection Levelprotection Levelpo4217PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217PwDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseLogoutam959REINbaseReinitializeam959, 1123RESTbaseRestarts/pm3659 #3REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRename Froms/pm959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959		ידים מ	bago		 n	 m	
PROT+PROTData Channel Data Channelpo4217PWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseLogoutam959REINbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRenove Directoryso959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959		-			_		
PROT+PROTData Channelpo4217PWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseLogoutam959REINbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRenove Directoryso959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959		PROI	secu	1			
PWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseLogoutam959REINbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRemove Directoryso959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959	ł	DROT+	ערΩ	1	l n		4217
PWDbasePrint Directoryso959QUITbaseLogoutam959REINbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRemove Directoryso959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959		11(01)	11(01				
QUITbaseLogoutam959REINbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRemove Directoryso959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959	ł	PWD	base	1	s	0	959
REINbaseReinitializeam959RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123REST+RESTRestart (fors/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRemove Directoryso959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959	i				-	1	
RESTbaseRestarts/pm959, 1123REST+RESTRestart (for STREAM mode)s/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRemove Directoryso959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959	i	~			1		1
REST+RESTRestart (for STREAM mode)s/pm3659 #3RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRemove Directoryso959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959	i		base		s/p	m	959, 1123
RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRemove Directoryso959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959	i	REST+	REST	Restart (for	: -	m	
RETRbaseRetrievesm959RMDbaseRemove Directoryso959RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959	i						
RNFRbaseRename Froms/pm959RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959	İ	RETR	base		s	m	959
RNTObaseRename Fromsm959SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959	İ	RMD	base	Remove Directory	s	0	959
SITEbaseSite Parameterssm959, 1123SIZESIZEFile Sizeso3659SMNTbaseStructure Mountao959	İ	RNFR	base	Rename From	s/p	m	959
SIZE SIZE File Size s o 3659 SMNT base Structure Mount a o 959	Ì	RNTO	base	Rename From	s	m	959
SMNT base Structure Mount a o 959	ĺ	SITE	base	Site Parameters	s	m	959, 1123
		SIZE	SIZE	File Size	s	0	
STAT base Status s m 959			base	1	a	0	
		STAT	base	Status	S	m	959

Klensin & Hoenes Standards Track

[Page 7]

STOR	base	Store	s	m	959
STOU	base	Store Unique	a	0	959, 1123
STRU	base	File Structure	p	m	959
SYST	base	System	s	0	959
TYPE	base	Representation	p	m	959 #4
		Туре			
USER	base	User Name	a	m	959
XCUP	hist	{precursor for	s	h	775, 1123
	ĺ	CDUP }	ĺ		
XCWD	hist	{precursor for	s	h	775, 1123
		CWD}			
XMKD	hist	{precursor for	s	h	775, 1123
		MKD}			
XPWD	hist	{precursor for	s	h	775, 1123
		PWD}			
XRMD	hist	{precursor for	s	h	775, 1123
		RMD }	ĺ		
-N/A-	TVFS	Trivial Virtual	p	0	3659
		File Store			
+	++	+	+	++	+

Table 1

Notes:

- #1 While an IETF Standards Action would be required to make the FEAT mechanism [RFC2389] mandatory, implementation of that extension mechanism is clearly required in conjunction with any extension or feature that depends on it.
- #2 FEAT String for [RFC4217]: AUTH TLS
- FEAT String for [RFC2773]: AUTH KEA-SKIPJACK
- #3 FEAT String: REST STREAM
- #4 FEAT String: TYPE {semicolon-separated list of supported types}
- 4. Acknowledgments

Any work to update or extend FTP depends on the base specification in RFC 959. The contributions of its editors, Jon Postel and Joyce Reynolds, are gratefully acknowledged. The option-negotiation mechanism specified in RFC 2389 (and the accumulation of features that followed it) made this registry relevant; the authors of those documents are acknowledged as well.

Barry Leiba and Alexey Melnikov made several suggestions about earlier versions of this document, most of which have been incorporated.

Anthony Bryan spotted a few typographical errors.

Klensin & Hoenes Standards Track [Page 8] Scott Bradner suggested a clarification to the "Expert Review" text.

The authors appreciate the comments and support for this work received from FTP implementers and many IETF participants. Comments from the IESG helped to shape this document and registry to improve its utility.

5. IANA Considerations

IANA has established the registry described in Section 2 using the initial content specified in Section 3 and including the body of Sections 2.4 and 2.5 as explanatory text in the preface of the registry.

New entries should be added to this registry when extensions to FTP are approved or defined in RFCs or when extensions that are already in use and well-documented are identified. In other words, the requirement for registration is a slightly relaxed version of "Specification Required" [RFC5226] with Expert Review. See Section 2.3 for specifics and exceptions.

6. Security Considerations

The creation of this registry provides improved documentation and protection against interoperability problems. It introduces no new security issues.

- 7. References
- 7.1. Normative References
 - [RFC0959] Postel, J. and J. Reynolds, "File Transfer Protocol", STD 9, RFC 959, October 1985.
 - [RFC2389] Hethmon, P. and R. Elz, "Feature negotiation mechanism for the File Transfer Protocol", RFC 2389, August 1998.
 - [RFC5226] Narten, T. and H. Alvestrand, "Guidelines for Writing an IANA Considerations Section in RFCs", BCP 26, RFC 5226, May 2008.

7.2. Informative References

- [RFC0775] Mankins, D., Franklin, D., and A. Owen, "Directory oriented FTP commands", RFC 775, December 1980.
- [RFC1123] Braden, R., "Requirements for Internet Hosts Application and Support", STD 3, RFC 1123, October 1989.

Klensin & Hoenes Standards Track [Page 9]

- [RFC1545] Piscitello, D., "FTP Operation Over Big Address Records (FOOBAR)", RFC 1545, November 1993.
- [RFC1639] Piscitello, D., "FTP Operation Over Big Address Records (FOOBAR)", RFC 1639, June 1994.
- [RFC2228] Horowitz, M., "FTP Security Extensions", RFC 2228, October 1997.
- [RFC2428] Allman, M., Ostermann, S., and C. Metz, "FTP Extensions for IPv6 and NATs", RFC 2428, September 1998.
- [RFC2773] Housley, R. and P. Yee, "Encryption using KEA and SKIPJACK", RFC 2773, February 2000.
- [RFC4217] Ford-Hutchinson, P., "Securing FTP with TLS", RFC 4217, October 2005.

Authors' Addresses

John C Klensin 1770 Massachusetts Ave, Ste 322 Cambridge, MA 02140 USA

Phone: +1 617 245 1457 EMail: john+ietf@jck.com

Alfred Hoenes TR-Sys Gerlinger Str. 12 Ditzingen D-71254 Germany

EMail: ah@TR-Sys.de

Standards Track

[Page 10]